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FW: Campus E-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 7/27/2021 1:33 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:33:22 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Subject: Campus E-Update

Faculty & Staff Edition 

July 27, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
FIRE ALARM TEST
The alarms will sound for a short period of time and then be reset. This may affect the elevators
as they need to be reset as well once the alarm test has been complete. Please be patient with
our technicians in their endeavors to reset them in a timely manner.
Please contact Facilities Services at 642-6244, if you have any questions or concerns. 

 
--Submitted by Debbie Liddick on 2021-07-26
 

 
LONG TERM CARE INFORMATIONAL MEETINGS -THURSDAY!
Do you have long term care coverage? Do you have supplemental life insurance? Not sure? Did you
miss the last informational session this Spring? This week on Thursday July 29th, Mike Emery
from Risty Benefits will be on campus and available to meet with employees from 12 pm - 4 pm
regarding this benefit and upcoming changes that may impact these plans. Please note, these are
informational sessions only. He will be available to meet in Conference Room 206 (top floor) of
the Student Union. If you have any questions at all, please contact HR at 605.642.6497

 
--Submitted by Kasey Salazar on 2021-07-27
 

 
SEND-A-THANKS

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
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Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Justin Nauta

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
RMAC FOOTBALL MEDIA DAY TO BE JULY 28
Read the Rapid City Journal article 
  

CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the
Summer break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be
included in that day’s Campus e-Update. 
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
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